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I. INTRODUCTION 

 
The Beaton Lane & Tennessee Road RRFB Pedestrian Crossing Signs project was 
advertised on Monday, February 12, 2024 for bids.   
 

II. CURRENT REPORT 
 

Bids for the project were opened Tuesday, March 12, 2024.  There was a total of 8 bids 
received; a comparison of the bids with the Engineer’s Estimate is presented below.  (Those 
identified in red were rejected due to not being on the official Plan Holders List)  
 

Company Bid Amount  Company Bid Amount 

AB Utility Contractors $95,834.00  Wildish Construction $106,321.00 

Knife River $115,936.00  Brown Construction $123,138.00 

North Santiam Paving $123,281.00  Willamette Valley Ex, (disq) $102,561.41 

Pacific Excavation (disq) $111,429.00  Aaken Corporation (disq.) $147,671.00 

     
   Engineer’s Estimate $97,250.00 

 
The lowest responsive bid was submitted by AB Utility Contractors from Harrisburg, Oregon 
as indicated above.  Their bid is approximately 1.4% lower than the Engineer’s Estimate.   
 

III. RECOMMENDATION 
 

This memo requests a City Council motion to award the Beaton Lane & Tennessee Road – 
RRFB Pedestrian Crossing Project to AB Utility Contractors, of Harrisburg, Oregon on March 
15, 2024 barring any unforeseen protest of the bid received. 

To:  Mayor Jackola and City Council                                                 
 

From:  Ron Whitlatch, Engineering Services Director                          
  

Subject:  Replacement Memo (03/12/2024) Approval to Award Project  
    Beaton Lane & Tennessee Road – RRFB Pedestrian Crossing Signs 

               Project No. 22706 
              
 

Date:  March 12, 2024                       


